University Technical Colleges in London (schools for 14—19 year olds)

Name and address Date of Specialism Contact Details Local Authority Area How to apply
Opening (LA web address)
Elutec (East London September Product design Website: Barking & Dagenham | Direct to the
University Technical 2014 Engineering www.elutec.co.uk/ Borough Council school
College)
Email:
Address: interest@elutec.co.uk www.lbbd.gov.uk/admissions
Yew Tree Avenue,
Rainham Road South, Telephone:
Dagenham East 020 3773 4670
RM10 7FN
Global Academy UTC September Creative, technical and | Website: Hillingdon Borough Via your home
2016 broadcast and digital www.globalacademy.com/ Council local authority
Address: media
The Old Vinyl Factory, Email:
Blyth Road, question@globalacademy.com N
Hayes, wwyv.hllllnqdon.qov.uk/schoola
Middlesex Telephone: dmissions
UB3 1HA 020 3019 9001
Heathrow Aviation September Aviation engineering Website: Hillingdon Borough Via your home
Engineering UTC 2014 Engineering www.heathrow-utc.org/ Council local authority

Address:
Potter Street,
Northwood,
Middlesex
HA6 1QG

Email:
info@heathrow-utc.org

Telephone:
019 2360 2130

www.hillingdon.gov.uk/schoola
dmissions




Name and address

Specialism

Contact Details

Local Authority Area

How to apply

(LA web address)

London Design and September Design Website: Newham Borough Direct to the
Engineering UTC 2016 Engineering www.ldeutc.co.uk/ Council school
(LDEUTC)
Email: www.newham.gov.uk/Pages/C
. I ategory/Schools-and-
Address: admin@Ideutc.co.uk colleges.aspx?11=100005
Docklands Campus,
UniverSity Way, Telephone
London 07714 255 193
E16 2RD
Mulberry UTC September Digital technology Website: Tower Hamlets Direct to the
2017 Healthcare and medical | www.mulberryutc.co.uk/ Borough Council school
Address: services
64 Parnell Road Email: WV\Ilwdtowerhamlets.qov.uk/sch
E— m n
London shabeguml1@mulberry.towerhamle B
E3 2RU ts.sch.uk
Telephone:
0207 790 6327
Sir Simon Milton September Transport engineering | Website: Westminster City Direct to the
Westminster UTC 2017 Construction www.westminsterutc.co.uk/ Council school
Address Email: www.wgst_minster.qov.uk/scho
Sutherland Street, enquiries@westminsterutc.co.uk oadmissions
London
SW1V 4LH Telephone:
020 3506 9277
South Bank Engineering | September Engineering for building | Website: Lambeth Borough Direct to the
uTC 2016 and health sectors www.southbank-utc.co.uk/ Council school

Address:

56 Brixton Hill,
Brixton,
London

SW2 1QS

Email:
info@southbank-utc.co.uk

Telephone:
020 7738 6115

www.lambeth.gov.uk/eadmissi
ons




Name and address

Specialism

Contact Details

Local Authority Area

How to apply

(LA web address)

Leigh UTC September Computer science Website: Kent County Council Via your home
2014 Engineering www.theleighutc.org.uk Local Authority
Address:
Brunel Way, Email: WV\év_v.ﬁgt.qc;v.uhk/e?ucation.
The Bridge Development, info@theleighutc.org.uk B
Dartford, Kent
DA15TF Telephone:
01322 626 600
Elstree UTC September Multimedia Website: Hertfordshire County Via your home
2013 Production Arts www.elstreeutc.co.uk Council Local Authority
Address: Digital technology &
Studio Way, communication for Email: www.hertfordshire.gov.uk/servi
Borehamwood, entertainment admin@elstreeutc.co.uk cesischools-and:
. . . education/school-admissions
Hertfordshire industries
WD6 5NN Telephone:
020 8386 6220
Watford UTC September Computer science Website: Hertfordshire County | Direct to the
2014 Travel & tourism www.watfordutc.org Council school
Address: Hospitality
Colonial Way, Event management Email: ‘é"e"‘;‘;"s-gﬁgéfsff‘:nhéfe-qov-Uk/ser"‘
|\f|Va’E[ffor<(1;, ’ Joanne.prior@watfordutc.org education/school-admissions
ertfordshire
WD24 4PT Telephone:
01923 905 240
Sir Charles Kao UTC September Computing, Science, Website: Essex County Council | Direct to the
2014 Engineering www.sircharleskaoutc.org.uk school

Address:
Velizy Avenue,
Harlow,

Essex,

CM20 3EZ

Email:
enquiries@sckutc.org.uk

Telephone:
012 7944 4374

www.essex.gov.uk/Education-
Schools/Schools/Admissions




Studio Schools in London (schools for 14-19 year olds)

Name and address

Date of

Specialism

Contact Details

Local Authority Area

How to apply

Opening

(LA web address)

De Salis Studio September Business and Website: Hillingdon Via your home
College 2014 Commerce www.desalisstudiocollege.co.uk Local Authority
Address: Email: wwyv.hillinqdon.qov.uk/schoola
Wood End Green Road, desalisstudio@gmail.com dmissions
Hayes,
Middlesex, Telephone:
UB3 2SE 020 8573 2097
Logic Studio School September Computing Website: Hounslow
2016 Technologies and www.logicstudioschool.org/
Address: International Logistics.
Browells Lane, Email: www.hounslow.gov.uk/admissi
Feltham, info@logicstudioschool.org ons
TW13 7EF
Telephone:
0208 831 3001
Parkside Studio College | September Applied Learning Website: Hillingdon Via your home
2012 Specialism in: www.parksidestudiocollege.co.uk Local Authority
Address: Creative Media
Wood End Green Road, Construction Email: www.hillingdon.gov.uk/schoola
Hayes, Middlesex, Hairdressing and parksidestudio1@gmail.com dmissions
UB3 2SE Beauty Therapy

Health and Social Care
Hospitality and
Catering

Sport

Telephone:
020 8573 2097




Name and address Specialism Contact Details Local Authority Area How to apply
(LA web address)

Space Studio West September Space Website: Hounslow Direct to the

London 2015 Aerospace www.spacestudiowestlondon.org school
Science

Address: Maths Email: www.hounslow.gov.uk/admissi

Letchworth Avenue, info@spacestudiowestlondon.org ons

Fe_Itham, Telephone:

Middlesex, 020 3696 8140

TW14 9RY

The Ockendon Academy | September N/A Website: Thurrock Via your home

& Studio School 2012 www.ockendonstudioschool.com Local Authority

Address:

Erriff Drive,
South Ockendon,
Essex

RM15 5AY

Email:
office@ockendonstudioschool.com

Telephone:
01708 851661

www.thurrock.gov.uk/admissio
ns




Other Schools in London which admit 14-19 year olds

Name and address

The BRIT School for
Performing Arts &
Technology

Address:

60 The Crescent
Croydon

CRO 2HN

Date of
Opening

Specialism

Dance, Film & media
production, Music,
Musical theatre,
Interactive digital
design, Theatre, Visual
arts & design

Contact Details

Website:
www.brit.croydon.sch.uk

Email:
admin@brit.croydon.sch.uk

Telephone:
020 8665 5242

Local Authority Area
(LA web address)
Croydon

www.croydon.gov.uk/educatio
n/schools-new/school-
admissions/

How to apply

http://www.brit.croydo
n.sch.uk/joinbrit or
contact the School
fora

prospectus. Please
note that the
application process
for 2017 admission is
reaching its final
stages, and it is likely
that all available
spaces for Dance,
Music, Musical
theatre and Theatre
will have been
allocated by the time
an application is
made.




